
AGENDA

MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION

OCTOBER 28, 2024

** APPROVAL OF AGENDA. 

1. MINUTES of previous meeting. 

2. PERMITS (Projects over $500,000.00 with no objections and with staff recommendation for
approval). 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS. 

4. CLOSED MEETING FOR CONSULTATION WITH, OR BRIEFING BY, COUNSEL. 

5. GPYC HOLDINGS LLC, VMRC #24-1880
requests authorization to install a series of 8-foot wide floating docks to the existing private use Gatling
Pointe Yacht Club marina, adjacent to 903 Gatling Pointe Parkway, situated along the Pagan River in
Isle of Wight County. Five (5) transient boat slips will be established per the proposed expansion. The
project is protested by an adjacent property owner.

6. RAPPAHANNOCK RIVER YACHT CLUB, INC., #24-1858
requests authorization to extend an existing pier to accommodate an additional ten (10) slips at the
Rappahannock River Yacht Club adjacent to 100 Rappahannock Road along Carter Creek in Lancaster
County. This project is protested.

7. SHELLFISH
Lynnhaven River Now, Oyster Planting Ground Application #2021-050
Requests authorization to lease approximately 5 acres of oyster planting ground in the Lynnhaven
River in the City of Virginia Beach 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS

9. PUBLIC HEARING
Proposal to amend Chapter 4VAC20-1250-10 et seq., "Pertaining to the Tagging of Shellfish" to
modify the method of identifying harvested shellfish.

10. PUBLIC HEARING
Proposal to amend Chapter 4VAC20-270, "Pertaining to Blue Crab Fishery" to close the 2024/2025
winter crab dredge fishery and consider extending the commercial crab pot fishery season.

Printed on October 24, 2024 Page 1 of 2



AGENDA

PAGE 2 ITEMS

A. RIVER PORT, LLC, #24-1263
requests authorization to mechanically or hydraulically dredge up to 131,400 cubic yards of
state-owned submerged lands to depths of minus 44 feet mean low water around Pier 14, minus 38 feet
mean low water around Pier 15, and minus 61 feet mean low water within the dry dock between Pier
14 and Pier 15, with future maintenance dredging cycles as-needed with disposal at the Craney Island
or an approved upland facility; and to install two (2) mooring dolphins at the commercial facility
located along the James River at 1201 Terminal Ave in the City of Newport News. Recommend
approval with a dredging royalty of $78,840.00 for the new dredging of 131,400 cubic yards of new
material. This project requires a VMRC Subaqueous permit. 

B. MIDDLESEX COUNTY, #24-1778
requests authorization to mechanically or hydraulically dredge up to 123,550 cubic yards of
state-owned submerged lands to maximum depths of minus 10 feet mean low water, including future
maintenance cycles as necessary, from the Broad Creek Federal Channel with disposal at a previously
approved upland facility in Middlesex County. Recommend approval contingent on separation of the
silty dredge material, situated adjacent to the existing marina, from the balance of the sandy dredge
material. This project requires a VMRC Subaqueous permit. 

C. NORFOLK NAVAL SHIPYARD, #24-1932
requests authorization to construct 180 linear feet of temporary steel cofferdam, 180 linear feet of
temporary turbidity curtain, and a 180-foot by 8-foot permanent concrete tremie seal slab at -46 feet
mean low water, all placed channelward of the existing infrastructure to support a broader
reconstruction of Dry Dock 3, serving the Norfolk Naval Shipyard, situated adjacent to the Southern
Branch Elizabeth River in the City of Portsmouth.

Printed on October 24, 2024 Page 2 of 2



                                                                                                                                19254 
                                                           MINUTES 
COMMISSION MEETING                                                           September 24, 2024 

 
The meeting of the Marine Resources Commission was held at the Marine Resources 
Commission main office at 380 Fenwick Road, Bldg. 96, Fort Monroe, Virginia with 
the following present: 
 
Jamie L. Green    Commissioner 
 
A.J. Erskine 
William Bransom 
Jeremy Headley    Associate Members 
Jeanette Edwards 
Thomas Preston 
 
Kelci Block     Assistant Attorney General 
      Via phone 
 
Jamie Hogge     Recording Secretary 
 
Rachael Peabody    Director of Environmental Policy 
 
Gerald Pitt     1st. Sgt., Marine Police 
 
Zach Widgeon     Director of Communications 
 
Pat Geer     Chief, Fisheries Management 
 
Randy Owen     Chief, Habitat Management 
 
Adam Kenyon     Chief, Shellfish Management 
 
Virginia Institute of Marine Science (VIMS): 
 
Lyle Varnell  Alex Sabo   Rom Lipcius 
 
Others present:  
 
Nathan Reynolds  James Smith  Roger Evans 
Marshall Cox   Albert Clark  Julie Kacmarcik 



                                                                                                                                 19255 
Commission Meeting                                                                      September 24, 2024 

Jackie Shannon  Tim Wivell  Ed Tankard 
Chris Moore  and others. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA. – Commissioner Jamie Green asked if there were any 
changes from the Board members or staff. 
 
Pat Geer, Chief, Fisheries Mgmt., requested to present Agenda #8 before Agenda #7 
because the Chairman of CMAC, Ed Tankard was present but had another engagement 
that he needed to attend. 
 
Associate Member Headley moved to approve the agenda amended. Associate 
Member Bransom seconded the motion. The motion carried, 5-0. 
 

* * * * * * * * * 
 
MINUTES: Commissioner Green asked if there were any changes or corrections to be 
made to the August 27, 2024, Commission Meeting minutes. 
 
Associate Member Erskine moved to approve the minutes as presented. Associate 
Member Bransom seconded the motion. The motion carried, 5-0. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 
Commissioner Green swore in the VMRC staff and VIMS staff that would be speaking 
or presenting testimony during the meeting. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 
2. PERMITS (Projects over $500,000.00 with no objections and with staff 

recommendation for approval). 
 
There were no Page 2 items presented. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 



                                                                                                                                 19256 
Commission Meeting                                                                      September 24, 2024 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  
 
There were no Consent Agenda Items presented. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 
4. CLOSED MEETING FOR CONSULTATION WITH, OR BRIEFING BY, 

COUNSEL. – No meeting needed 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 
5. ROGER EVANS, JR. #24-1089 

Requests authorization to construct a 30-foot long by 14-foot wide open-sided single 
slip boathouse over an existing boat lift, adjacent to property situated along Cod 
Creek at 485 Clarke Lane in Northumberland County. This project is protested by 
an adjacent property owner. 

 
Randy Owen, Chief, Habitat Management, gave the briefing of the information provided 
in the staff’s evaluation, with PowerPoint slides. for the Associate Members. Mr. 
Owen’s comments are a part of the verbatim record. 
 
No one spoke in support or opposition of the projects. 
 
The matter was before the Commission for discussion and action. 
 
Associate Member Bransom moved to approve the project as presented. Associate 
Member Headley seconded the motion. The motion carried, 5-0. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Eddie Smith:  
Mr. Eddie Smith, waterman, asked for return of his Commercial Fishermen's 
Registration License. Mr. Smith transferred it to a family member in 2014 and the family 
member has not renewed it. Commissioner Green advised Mr. Smith to talk to the Chief 
of Fisheries and Shellfish about the delayed entry process and how to enter fisheries. His 
comments are part of the verbatim record. 



                                                                                                                                 19257 
Commission Meeting                                                                      September 24, 2024 

Julie Kacmarcik:  
Ms. Julie Kacmarcik, Virginia resident, spoke about the link between menhaden and 
osprey populations. Her comments are part of the verbatim record. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 
Presented as Agenda Item #8 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARING 

Proposal to amend Chapter 4VAC20-740-10 et seq., "Pertaining to Snagging or 
Towing of Fish" to allow recreational anglers to snag Atlantic menhaden and mullet 
species in the Mugel genus (white mullet, striped mullet, and flathead grey mullet). 

 
Pat Geer, Chief, Fisheries Mgmt., gave the briefing of the information provided in the 
staff’s evaluation, with PowerPoint slides. Mr. Geer’s comments are a part of the 
verbatim record. 
 
Debbie Cambell, Silver Lakes Beach, was sworn in and spoke in opposition to the 
regulation change due to the lack of Menhaden. Her comments are a part of the verbatim 
record. 
 
The matter was before the Commission for discussion and action. 
 
Associate Member Bransom made a motion to amend Chapter 4 VAC 20-740-10 et 
seq., "Pertaining to the Snagging or Towing of Fish" to allow recreational anglers 
to snag Atlantic menhaden and mullet species in the Mugel genus. Associate 
Member Erskine seconded the motion. The motion carried, 5-0.  
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 
Presented as Agenda Item #7 
 
8.  REQUEST FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

Staff presentation, public comment opportunity, and Commission discussion to 
guide the October Commission decision regarding potential regulatory amendments 
for the winter crab fishery. 



                                                                                                                                 19258 
Commission Meeting                                                                      September 24, 2024 

Pat Geer, Chief, Fisheries Mgmt., gave the briefing of the information provided in the 
staff’s evaluation, with PowerPoint slides. Mr. Geer’s comments are a part of the 
verbatim record. 
 
Rom Lipcius, VIMS, provided further information regarding conservation equivalency 
measures for extending the crab pot season. His comments are a part of the verbatim 
record. 
 
Ed Tankard spoke about Crab Advisory Committee Members. He stated that they prefer 
the fall crab season as well as the crabbers that may not wish to participate in the crab 
dredge fishery. His comments are a part of the verbatim record. 
 
Chris Moore, Chesapeake Bay Foundation, further explained the votes of the past 
meetings. He also stated that the facilitated process helped the meeting. He also stated 
that he is not in favor of opening the Crab Dredge fishery season for this upcoming 
season. His comments are a part of the verbatim record. 
 
Mark Sanford spoke in opposition of opening the Crab Dredge Fishery season this year. 
His comments are a part of the verbatim record. 
 
Nathan Reynold was spoke in support of the crab pot season extension. His comments 
are a part of the verbatim record. 
 
The matter was before the Commission for discussion and action. 
 
Associate Member Erskine made a motion to advertise for an October public 
hearing to amend Chapter 4VAC20-270 "Pertaining to Blue Crab Fishery," to 
close the 2024-25 crab dredge fishery and to extend the crab pot season, while staff 
continues working toward a framework for a crab dredge fishery. Associate 
Member Bransom seconded the motion. The motion carried, 4-1. Associate 
Member Headley voted no. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 
9. DISCUSSION: Recommendations from the Recreational Fishing Advisory 

Board. 



                                                                                                                                 19259 
Commission Meeting                                                                      September 24, 2024 

Pat Geer, Chief, Fisheries Mgmt., gave the briefing of the information provided in the 
staff’s evaluation, with PowerPoint slides. Mr. Geer’s comments are a part of the 
verbatim record. 
 
No one spoke in support or opposition of the funding request. 
 
The matter was before the Commission for discussion and action. 
 
Associate Member Headley made a motion to recommend funding 17 of the 18 
proposed projects in addition to the Saltwater Tournament and Tagging Program 
interim staffing needs, totaling $1,110,556 from the Virginia Saltwater 
Recreational Fishing Development Fund. Associate Member Edwards seconded the 
motion. The motion carried, 5-0. Associate Member seconded the motion. The 
motion carried, -0.  
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 
There being no further business, the meeting is adjourned at 11:22 a.m. The next 
Commission meeting will be meeting on Monday, October 28, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     ___________________________ 
     Jamie L. Green, Commissioner 
 
 
____________________________ 
Jamie Hogge, Recording Secretary 







































































October 28, 2024 

RAPPAHANNOCK RIVER YACHT CLUB INC. 
VMRC #24-1858 

1. Habitat Management Division Evaluation dated October 28, 2024. (p
(pages 1 and 2)

2. Application drawings dated-received August 5, 2024, September 24, 2024, and October
23, 2024. (pages 3 -5)

3. Letter of Opposition from Kevin Fay opposing the project dated September 13, 2024.
(pages 6 and 7)

4. Virginia Department of Health approvals dated September 3, 2024, and October 17,
2024.(pages 8-15)

5. Lancaster County Wetlands Board exemption dated August 5, 2024.
(pages 16-18)

6. Oyster Ground Leaseholder approval dated October 17, 2024.
(pages 19-23)

7. Coast Guard approval dated October 9, 2024.
(pages 24-26)

1



October 28, 2024 

HABITAT MANAGEMENT DIVISION EVALUATION 

RAPPAHANNOCK RIVER YACHT CLUB INC., #24-1858, requests authorization to extend 
an existing pier to accommodate an additional ten (10) slips at the Rappahannock River Yacht 
Club adjacent to 100 Rappahannock Road along Carter Creek in Lancaster County. The project is 
protested by a nearby property owner. 

Narrative 

The project site is located in the Town of Irvington on Carter Creek, approximately 2,000 feet 
north of the confluence with the Rappahannock River. The area is a mix of commercial and 
residential properties, and the Rappahannock River Yacht Club (RRYC) property sits between 
Sanders Yacht Yard to the north and the residential properties to the south. The RRYC was 
founded in 1936 as a private-use facility and currently has over 150 members. The facility 
consists of a fixed, single T-head main pier with 32 wet slips and a boat ramp including a floating 
60-foot long tending pier - all previously permitted. The shoreline has been armored with riprap,
and there are associated upland amenities, including a clubhouse, swimming pool, pool house,
and parking area for vehicles and dinghy storage.

On August 5, 2024, VMRC received an application requesting authorization to install additional 
docking channelward of the existing T-head main pier for transient and member-owned boats. 

Issues 

VMRC staff conducted a standard public interest review for this proposal. Adjacent property 
owners and adjacent oyster leaseholders were notified, and a public notice was placed in The 
Rappahannock Record. 

The project is protested by a nearby property owner, Mr. Kevin Fay. As a frequent boater through 
the area where the RRYC is located along Carter Creek, Mr. Fay believes that increasing the 
existing pier structure will impede boat traffic. Additionally, Mr. Fay indicated that during the 
RRYC’s special events, the use of the transient boat slips will increase the footprint of the overall 
pier structure, therefore increasing the risk of collision with passing boaters in the area. 

The proposed project design will encroach into the oyster lease (Lease #21395) owned and 
operated by Mr. W. Ellery Kellum. On August 22, 2024, Mr. Kellum and RRYC signed an 
agreement which granted RRYC the right to build a pier extension that extends no more than 
50 feet eastward from the existing T-head into Mr. Kellum’s oyster lease. 

The pier is exempt from the local wetlands board and has been authorized by the U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers. No comments have been received from the adjacent property owners nor 
from the adjacent oyster lease owner Ms. Mary Barrack (Lease #17414). 

2



Issue (cont’d) 

The Department of Environmental Quality will not require a permit for this work. The U.S. Coast 
Guard had no objection to the proposal. The Virginia Department of Health Division of Shellfish 
Safety and Waterborne Hazards determined that the project is acceptable and will not cause any 
change in shellfish classification areas. 

Summary/Recommendations 

Rappahannock River Yacht Club Inc. has worked diligently with the Commission to maintain 
facility compliance and acquire the necessary permits dating back to 1979. 

Staff does not believe the expansion of the existing T-head pier structure will result in any 
adverse impacts to the marine environment, nor do we feel that it will cause any negative 
impacts to navigation around the facility or in the creek. 

Accordingly, after evaluating the merits of the project and after considering all of the factors 
contained in §28.2-1205(A) of the Code of Virginia, staff finds the proposal to be a reasonable 
and permissible use of state-owned submerged bottom and recommends approval to extend the 
existing pier to accommodate an additional ten (10) slips with a royalty in the amount of 
$12,264.00 for the encroachment over 8,176 square feet of state-owned submerged bottom at the 
standard rate of $1.50 per square foot for the private yacht club. 

3



4



5



6



Virginia Marine Resources Commission
Habitat Management Public Comments

Application Number 20241858
Print Date: Tuesday October 22 2024 19:53

Number Name Received Position

1 KEVIN K FAY 09/13/2024 07:51:10 AM OPPOSE

AS A BOATER WHO PASSES THROUGH THIS AREA OF CARTER'S CREEK QUITE OFTEN, I FEEL THAT ANY
EXTENSION TO THE EXISTING PIER WILL IMPEDE BOAT TRAFFIC. IN THE ATTACHED PHOTO, IT IS OBVIOUS
THAT THE CURRENT PIER EXTENDS BEYOND THE DISTANCE OF THE NEIGHBORING PIERS. DURING SPECIAL
CLUB EVENTS, BOATS MOOR ON THE END OF THE EXISTING TEE HEAD OF THE PIER, ADDING UP TO 14' OF
DISTANCE. 

THE APPLICATION SHOWS A DRAWING WITH A 40' FLOATING PIER ATTACHED TO THE EXISTING TEE HEAD,
AND A SECOND 8' WIDE FLOATING DOCK MARKED "TRANSIENT" ATTACHED TO THIS PIER. IF A 14' WIDE
BOAT WERE ATTACHED TO THE PIER MARKED AS "TRANSIENT", THE TOTAL DISTANCE FROM THE EXISTING
TEE HEAD WOULD BECOME 54' FROM THE CURRENT ENDING LOCATION OF THE PIER.  
TO EXTEND THE PIER FURTHER WOULD INCREASE THE RISK OF COLLISION TO PASSING BOATERS IN A
HIGH TRAFFIC AREA.

Attachments:
Submitted photos for this comment will begin on next page.

Page 1/2

7



Virginia Marine Resources Commission
Habitat Management Public Comments

Application Number 20241858
Print Date: Tuesday October 22 2024 19:53

1726228754.jpg

1726228754.jpg

Page 2/2

8



From: Payne, Khadijah (MRC)
To: MRC - jpa Permits
Subject: Fw: JPA: 20241858 in Lancaster, Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 9:20:20 AM
Attachments: Outlook-vpb5dnvo.png

Outlook-1xo4enr5.png
DSS_20240807_20241858_CommentsMemo.pdf

Hi! 

Please upload VDH’s response to VMRC# 24-1858. 

Thank you,
Khadijah 

Khadijah Payne
Environmental Engineer 
Habitat Management Division
Virginia Marine Resources Commission

757.247.8028
khadijah.payne@mrc.virginia.gov

From: Payne, Khadijah (MRC) <Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 5:46 PM
To: MRC - jpa Permits <jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov>
Subject: Fwd: JPA: 20241858 in Lancaster, Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.

Hi! 

Please upload VDH’s response to VMRC# 24-1858. 

Thank you,
Khadijah 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Wood, Adam (VDH) <Adam.Wood@vdh.virginia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 3:26 PM
To: Payne, Khadijah (MRC) <Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov>
Subject: Re: JPA: 20241858 in Lancaster, Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.

Good Afternoon,

This project will not cause any change in shellfish classification areas. Please accept the

9

mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef





=VIRGINIA
B H
N B
s

o

N E
S
S

Q5







MEMORANDUM


DATE:


TO:


FROM:


SUBJECT:


8/7/2024


Khadijah Payne


Virginia Marine Resources Commission


Adam Wood, Growing Area Manager


Division of Shellfish Safety  Waterborne Hazards Contro


City / County: Lancaster


Waterbody: Carter Creek


Type: VPDES VPA VWP JPA Other:


Application / Permit Number: 20241858


The project will not affect shellfish growing waters.


The project is located in or adjacent to approved shellfish growing waters, however, the activity as described 
will not require a change in classification.


The project is located in or adjacent to condemned shellfish growing waters and the activity, as described,  
will not cause an increase in the size or type of the existing closure.


The project will affect condemned shellfish waters and will not cause an increase in the size of the total 
condemnation.  However, a prohibited area (an area from which shellfish relay to approved waters for self-
purification is not allowed) will be required within a portion of the currently condemned area.  See comments.


A buffer zone (including a prohibited area) has been previously established in the vicinity of this discharge, 
however, the closure will have to be revised.  Map attached.


This project will affect approved shellfish waters.  If this discharge is approved, a buffer zone (including a 
prohibited area) will be established in the vicinity of the discharge.  Map attached.


Other.


RAPPAHANNOCK RIVER YACHT CLUB, INC.


ADDITIONAL 
COMMENTS:


VMRC


Area #: 020


ACW







attached memo as VDH/DSS's response. 

Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.
Locality: Lancaster
Project Description: Community Pier Extension
Date Received: August 5, 2024
Engineer: Khadijah Payne

After reviewing the application, please reply to this email and indicate one of the
following:

I HAVE CONDUCTED A THOROUGH REVIEW OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT BASED UPON THE
STATUTORY RESPONSIBILITY OF THIS AGENCY AND MY EVALUATION IS THAT:

[ X ] THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS ACCEPTABLE.

[  ] CERTAIN ASPECTS OF THE PROPOSAL ARE OBJECTIONABLE AND UNLESS THE SUGGESTED
MODIFICATIONS ARE INCORPORATED, THE PROJECT IS UNDESIRABLE. (SUGGESTED
MODIFICATIONS SHOULD BE PROVIDED TO THE APPLICANT EXPEDITIOUSLY FOR HIS
CONSIDERATION.)

[  ] THERE ARE ASPECTS THAT ARE OBJECTIONABLE AND, IN OUR OPINION, NOT
RECONCILABLE; THEREFORE, THE PROJECT IS UNACCEPTABLE. (THIS IS CONSIDERED AN
AGENCY OBJECTION REQUIRING REQUIRING REVIEW BY THE FULL COMMISSION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 28.2-1207(A2) OF THE CODE OF VIRGINIA; MUST BE FULLY
JUSTIFIED AND MAY REQUIRE YOUR PRESENCE TO TESTIFY AT THE PUBLIC HEARING.)

WAS A FIELD INVESTIGATION OF THE PROPOSAL PERFORMED BY A MEMBER OF YOUR
AGENCY? NO

Very Respectfully 

Adam Wood 
Growing Area Manager 
Virginia Department of Health 
Division of Shellfish Safety 
Cell: (804) 839-2809 

10



www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish

From: Payne, Khadijah (MRC) <Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:53 PM
To: Layman, Charles (VDH) <Charles.d.Layman@vdh.virginia.gov>; Wood, Adam (VDH)
<Adam.wood@vdh.virginia.gov>
Subject: JPA: 20241858 in Lancaster, Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.

Joint Permit Application Request for Comments
Virginia Marine Resources Commission, Habitat Management Division, requests your
review and evaluation of the following permit. Your evaluation is requested no later
than August 26, 2024. By statute, we are obliged to refer an objection by any state
agency to the full Commission in a public hearing. An unacceptable evaluation will be
considered an agency objection. Evaluations suggesting modifications or indicating
that the proposal is unacceptable should include comments in the justification of your
finding.
Please click the link below for full application details.

Application: 20241858

Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.
Locality: Lancaster
Project Description: Community Pier Extension
Date Received: August 5, 2024
Engineer: Khadijah Payne

After reviewing the application, please reply to this email and indicate one of
the following:

I HAVE CONDUCTED A THOROUGH REVIEW OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT
BASED UPON THE STATUTORY RESPONSIBILITY OF THIS AGENCY AND MY
EVALUATION IS THAT:

[  ] THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS ACCEPTABLE.

[  ] CERTAIN ASPECTS OF THE PROPOSAL ARE OBJECTIONABLE AND
UNLESS THE SUGGESTED MODIFICATIONS ARE INCORPORATED, THE
PROJECT IS UNDESIRABLE. (SUGGESTED MODIFICATIONS SHOULD BE
PROVIDED TO THE APPLICANT EXPEDITIOUSLY FOR HIS CONSIDERATION.)

11

http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/shellfish
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://apps.vdh.virginia.gov/kml/ShellfishSanitation.kml
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/maps/chesapeakebay_map.php
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454


[  ] THERE ARE ASPECTS THAT ARE OBJECTIONABLE AND, IN OUR OPINION,
NOT RECONCILABLE; THEREFORE, THE PROJECT IS UNACCEPTABLE. (THIS
IS CONSIDERED AN AGENCY OBJECTION REQUIRING REQUIRING REVIEW BY
THE FULL COMMISSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 28.2-1207(A2) OF
THE CODE OF VIRGINIA; MUST BE FULLY JUSTIFIED AND MAY REQUIRE
YOUR PRESENCE TO TESTIFY AT THE PUBLIC HEARING.)

WAS A FIELD INVESTIGATION OF THE PROPOSAL PERFORMED BY A MEMBER
OF YOUR AGENCY? YES / NO

DATE OF INVESTIGATION:_______________________
NAME OF INVESTIGATOR: _______________________
COMMENTS: ___________________________________

Should you have any questions regarding this permit application, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (757) 247-8028 or Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
Khadijah Payne
Environmental Engineer
Virginia Marine Resources Commission
Phone: (757) 247-8028
Email: Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov

Viewing application and related documents requires Google Chrome, Mozilla Firefox,
Safari, or Microsoft Edge.

12



MEMORANDUM
DATE:
TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

8/7/2024

Khadijah Payne
Virginia Marine Resources Commission

Adam Wood, Growing Area Manager
Division of Shellfish Safety  Waterborne Hazards Contro

City / County: Lancaster

Waterbody: Carter Creek
Type: VPDES VPA VWP JPA Other:

Application / Permit Number: 20241858

The project will not affect shellfish growing waters.

The project is located in or adjacent to approved shellfish growing waters, however, the activity as described 
will not require a change in classification.

The project is located in or adjacent to condemned shellfish growing waters and the activity, as described, 
will not cause an increase in the size or type of the existing closure.

The project will affect condemned shellfish waters and will not cause an increase in the size of the total 
condemnation.  However, a prohibited area (an area from which shellfish relay to approved waters for self-
purification is not allowed) will be required within a portion of the currently condemned area.  See comments.

A buffer zone (including a prohibited area) has been previously established in the vicinity of this discharge, 
however, the closure will have to be revised.  Map attached.
This project will affect approved shellfish waters.  If this discharge is approved, a buffer zone (including a 
prohibited area) will be established in the vicinity of the discharge.  Map attached.
Other.

RAPPAHANNOCK RIVER YACHT CLUB, INC.

ADDITIONAL 
COMMENTS:

VMRC

Area #: 020

ACW

13



From: Payne, Khadijah (MRC)
To: MRC - jpa Permits
Subject: Fw: Approved: RE: VMRC #24-1858 (Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.) VDH Comments
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2024 1:15:47 PM

Hi!

Please upload VDH's response to VMRC #24-1858.

Thank you,
Khadijah

Khadijah Payne
Environmental Engineer 
Habitat Management Division
Virginia Marine Resources Commission

757.247.8028
khadijah.payne@mrc.virginia.gov

From: Smigo, Margaret (VDH) <Margaret.Smigo@vdh.virginia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 3:47 PM
To: Payne, Khadijah (MRC) <Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov>
Subject: Approved: RE: VMRC #24-1858 (Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.) VDH Comments

Apologies on the delay Ms. Payne, approval below…

Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc
Locality: Northampton
Project Description: Community Pier Extension
Date Received: August 5, 2024
Engineer: Khadijah Payne

After reviewing the application, please reply to this email and indicate one of
the following:

I HAVE CONDUCTED A THOROUGH REVIEW OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT
BASED UPON THE STATUTORY RESPONSIBILITY OF THIS AGENCY AND MY
EVALUATION IS THAT:

[ X ] THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS ACCEPTABLE.

[  ] CERTAIN ASPECTS OF THE PROPOSAL ARE OBJECTIONABLE AND
UNLESS THE SUGGESTED MODIFICATIONS ARE INCORPORATED, THE
PROJECT IS UNDESIRABLE. (SUGGESTED MODIFICATIONS SHOULD BE
PROVIDED TO THE APPLICANT EXPEDITIOUSLY FOR HIS CONSIDERATION.)

14

mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov


[  ] THERE ARE ASPECTS THAT ARE OBJECTIONABLE AND, IN OUR OPINION,
NOT RECONCILABLE; THEREFORE, THE PROJECT IS UNACCEPTABLE. (THIS
IS CONSIDERED AN AGENCY OBJECTION REQUIRING REQUIRING REVIEW BY
THE FULL COMMISSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 28.2-1207(A2) OF
THE CODE OF VIRGINIA; MUST BE FULLY JUSTIFIED AND MAY REQUIRE
YOUR PRESENCE TO TESTIFY AT THE PUBLIC HEARING.)

WAS A FIELD INVESTIGATION OF THE PROPOSAL PERFORMED BY A MEMBER
OF YOUR AGENCY? YES / NO
 
Date of Investigation: 10/16/24
Name of Investigator: Margaret Smigo
Comments: District staff approve, septic system is adequate for 9 slip expansion
 
 
Margaret Smigo
Waterborne Hazards and Marina Programs Manager
 
Office of Environmental Health Services
Division of Shellfish Safety and Waterborne Hazards
 
Phone: (804)731-1352
HAB Hotline: (888) 238-6154
www.SwimHealthyVA.com
 
Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | LinkedIn

Virginia Department of Health
109 Governor Street
Richmond, VA 23219

 
From: Payne, Khadijah (MRC) <Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 2:56 PM
To: Smigo, Margaret (VDH) <Margaret.Smigo@vdh.virginia.gov>
Subject: VMRC #24-1858 (Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.) VDH Comments
 
Hi Margaret,

15

https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
https://swimhealthyva.com/
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
http://www.facebook.com/VDHgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://twitter.com/vdhgov
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKhLlujgbrx7hsyH5cXTnKQ
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health
https://www.linkedin.com/company/virginia-department-of-health


 
I hope you are doing well! If possible, could you provide your timeline for reviewing VMRC
#24-1858 and providing comments? This information will help determine if this project can be
heard at our October Commission meeting.
 
Thanks,
Khadijah
 
Khadijah Payne
Environmental Engineer 
Habitat Management Division
Virginia Marine Resources Commission
 
757.247.8028
khadijah.payne@mrc.virginia.gov

16



From: Kelsey English
To: Howell, Beth (MRC); ohall@lancova.com; cnspringett@gmail.com; clubmanager@rryc.org; MRC - jpa Permits
Subject: Re: JPA: 20241858 in Lancaster, Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.
Date: Monday, August 5, 2024 4:03:17 PM
Attachments: 33 258 LCWB NPR.pdf

Good afternoon, 

The Lancaster County Wetlands Board does not review pier permitting, therefore, no permit will be
required by the Lancaster County Wetlands Board. Please obtain a zoning review from the Town of
Irvington and building permit from Lancaster County Building Department located at 8311 Mary
Ball Road, Lancaster VA 22503. Your NPR  letter for the Wetlands Board is attached.

Best, 
--
Kelsey English 
Codes Compliance Officer
804-462-5256
lancova.com

On 8/5/2024 12:21 PM, VMRC JPA wrote:

New Joint Permit Application Notice
Virginia Marine Resources Commission, Habitat Management Division, would
like to notify you the following new permit application:

Please click the link below for full application details.

Application: 20241858

Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.
Locality: Lancaster
Project Description: Community Pier Extension
Date Received: August 5, 2024
Engineer: Khadijah Payne

After reviewing the application, please reply to this email and indicate one of the
following:

[X ] Does not involve wetlands. A letter will be forwarded to the applicant
advising that no permit will be required from this Board.

[  ] Does involve wetlands and a permit will be required. A public hearing has

17

mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:kenglish@lancova.com
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Beth.Howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:ohall@lancova.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:cnspringett@gmail.com
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:clubmanager@rryc.org
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454







been tentatively scheduled for ______________________________ at
________________. 

[  ] Does involve wetlands but a permit will not be required because
_____________________________________________________________________

[  ] Site inspection conducted on
_____________________________________________. 

[ X ] No site inspection conducted.

Should you have any questions regarding this permit application, please do not
hesitate to contact Khadijah Payne at (757) 247-8028 or
Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov

Beth Howell
Virginia Marine Resources Commission
Phone: (757) 247-2252
Email: beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov

Viewing application and related documents requires Google Chrome, Mozilla Firefox, Safari, or
Microsoft Edge.

-- 
Kelsey English 
Codes Compliance Officer
804-462-5256
lancova.com

18

mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:beth.howell@mrc.virginia.gov


19



From: Payne, Khadijah (MRC)
To: MRC - jpa Permits
Subject: Fw: RRYC Dock Extension
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2024 1:13:23 PM
Attachments: Kellum Agreement.pdf

Irvington Zoning Permit.pdf

Hi! 

Please upload the attached signed OPG letter and local government permit to VMRC #24-
1858.

Thank you,
Khadijah

Khadijah Payne
Environmental Engineer 
Habitat Management Division
Virginia Marine Resources Commission

757.247.8028
khadijah.payne@mrc.virginia.gov

From: Charles Springett <cnspringett@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:48 AM
To: Payne, Khadijah (MRC) <Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov>
Subject: RRYC Dock Extension

Khadijah,

I am on a roll this morning.  I have attached a copy of the agreement between
WE Kellum and RRYC in which Kellum approves the construction of our dock
extension.   Do you want me to mail an original or is this scanned copy
sufficient?  

I have also attached a copy of the zoning approval from the Town of Irvington.

With the VDH approval I think this is everything that is outstanding.  I cannot
get the building permit from Lancaster County until VMRC actually issues their
permit.

Please let me know if you need anything else and if you now have everything,
when do you think VMRC will be in a position to approve the permit?

Thanks,

20

mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
































Charles Springett
RRYC

-- 
Charles Springett

gmail

21



22



23



24



From: Payne, Khadijah (MRC)
To: MRC - jpa Permits
Subject: Fw: [Non-DoD Source] JPA: 20241858 in Lancaster, Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 8:55:18 AM

Hi!

Please upload the attached response from the Coast Guard to VMRC #24-1858.

Thank you,
Khadijah

Khadijah Payne
Environmental Engineer 
Habitat Management Division
Virginia Marine Resources Commission

757.247.8028
khadijah.payne@mrc.virginia.gov

From: Doody, Ryan P CIV USCG D5 (USA) <Ryan.P.Doody2@uscg.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 8:29 AM
To: Payne, Khadijah (MRC) <Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] JPA: 20241858 in Lancaster, Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht
Club, Inc.

Khadijah,

Good morning, the Coast Guard finds this project Acceptable. Thank you

V/r

Ryan

From: VMRC JPA <Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 4:38 PM
To: Doody, Ryan P CIV USCG D5 (USA) <Ryan.P.Doody2@uscg.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] JPA: 20241858 in Lancaster, Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club,
Inc.

Joint Permit Application Request for Comments
Virginia Marine Resources Commission, Habitat Management Division, requests your
review and evaluation of the following permit. Your evaluation is requested no later
than October 21, 2024. By statute, we are obliged to refer an objection by any state

25

mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:jpa.permits@mrc.virginia.gov


agency to the full Commission in a public hearing. An unacceptable evaluation will be
considered an agency objection. Evaluations suggesting modifications or indicating
that the proposal is unacceptable should include comments in the justification of your
finding.
Please click the link below for full application details.

Application: 20241858

Applicant: Rappahannock River Yacht Club, Inc.
Locality: Lancaster
Project Description: Community Pier Extension
Date Received: August 5, 2024
Engineer: Khadijah Payne

After reviewing the application, please reply to this email and indicate one of
the following:

I HAVE CONDUCTED A THOROUGH REVIEW OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT
BASED UPON THE STATUTORY RESPONSIBILITY OF THIS AGENCY AND MY
EVALUATION IS THAT:

[  ] THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS ACCEPTABLE.

[  ] CERTAIN ASPECTS OF THE PROPOSAL ARE OBJECTIONABLE AND
UNLESS THE SUGGESTED MODIFICATIONS ARE INCORPORATED, THE
PROJECT IS UNDESIRABLE. (SUGGESTED MODIFICATIONS SHOULD BE
PROVIDED TO THE APPLICANT EXPEDITIOUSLY FOR HIS CONSIDERATION.)

[  ] THERE ARE ASPECTS THAT ARE OBJECTIONABLE AND, IN OUR OPINION,
NOT RECONCILABLE; THEREFORE, THE PROJECT IS UNACCEPTABLE. (THIS
IS CONSIDERED AN AGENCY OBJECTION REQUIRING REQUIRING REVIEW BY
THE FULL COMMISSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 28.2-1207(A2) OF
THE CODE OF VIRGINIA; MUST BE FULLY JUSTIFIED AND MAY REQUIRE
YOUR PRESENCE TO TESTIFY AT THE PUBLIC HEARING.)

WAS A FIELD INVESTIGATION OF THE PROPOSAL PERFORMED BY A MEMBER
OF YOUR AGENCY? YES / NO

DATE OF INVESTIGATION:_______________________
NAME OF INVESTIGATOR: _______________________
COMMENTS: ___________________________________
 
Should you have any questions regarding this permit application, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (757) 247-8028 or Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
Khadijah Payne
Environmental Engineer

26

https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/habitat/search_permits.php?id=20241858&msg=454
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov


Virginia Marine Resources Commission
Phone: (757) 247-8028
Email: Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov

Viewing application and related documents requires Google Chrome, Mozilla Firefox, Safari, or Microsoft
Edge.

26

26

mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Khadijah.Payne@mrc.virginia.gov


October 28, 2024 

SHELLFISH MANAGEMENT DIVISION EVALUATION 

LYNNHAVEN RIVER NOW 
Oyster Planting Ground Application #2021-050 
Requests authorization to lease approximately 5 acres of oyster planting ground in the Lynnhaven 
River in the City of Virginia Beach 

NARRATIVE 

Staff received an Oyster Planting Ground Application from Lynnhaven River Now on September 
7, 2021. The application underwent a public interest review process to include a newspaper public 
notice and notification of a nearby highland property owners. 

ISSUES 

The application was subjected to the required public interest review to include a newspaper, agency 
website, and Town Hall public notices and notification of a nearby leaseholders and highland 
property owners. Staff was able to mitigate user conflict and resolve three of the four written 
comments objecting to the lease request. The remaining protestor did not state their reason for the 
protest, however, did request a public hearing.  

Staff sent a letter to approve the application as applied for on August 19, 2024. The applicant has 
paid the required application fee, newspaper and advertisement fees, as well as the surveying fee. 
The protestant has appealed that decision to assign the lease and requested a public hearing for 
Commission consideration.  

Staff cannot ascertain any specific rationale to not support the request to lease the area, as surveyed, 
as any shellfish growing activity proposed would be similar to the same type of activity currently 
allowed on the adjoining lease held by the protestant. There are no private piers, navigation 
channels, or submerged aquatic vegetation in this area that would be impacted by the assignment 
of a lease at this location.  

Staff considers each lease application on a case-by-case basis, considering the requirements of the 
Code of Virginia and the Public Trust Doctrine. The increased interest in shellfish propagation, 
has resulted in increased public awareness of such activity and highlighted the necessity for a more 
comprehensive review of these methods of shellfish aquaculture propagation. Such lease requests 
in populated areas raise issues regarding public trust lands to include user conflicts, property 
values, aesthetics, navigation impacts, and suitable bottom types. Stewardship of public trust lands, 
while weighing the public and private benefits versus detriments, requires a balanced approach to 
the review of such lease requests. 

SUMMARY 

The Code of Virginia § 28.2-1205 allows the Commission to grant or deny any permit for the use 
of state-owned bottomlands taking into consideration the public and private benefits of the 



October 28, 2024 

proposed project. Staff has approved the application based upon consideration of the objections 
raised by local residents, comments concerning support of the request, and consideration of the 
public trust doctrine. The protestant has appealed the decision and requested a hearing in front of 
the Commission to reverse the decision. 

MAP 











9/7/21, 8:38 AM Oyster Ground Leasing System 

Virginia Marine Resources Commission 

Acreage: 79.25 
Lease Type: Regular 
Waterbody: Lynnhaven River 

Oyster Ground Leases ■ Oyster Ground Applications

https://webapps.mrc. virginia.gov/ogls/maps/leasemap. php?id= 18187 

■ Public Baylor Grounds

1 /1 







Virginia Marine Resources Commission
Shellfish Management Public Comments

Application Number 2021050
Print Date: Thursday October 03 2024 10:50

Number Name Received Position

3 MARK  SANFORD 08/12/2024 13:41:19 PM OPPOSE
757-263-7599   
lynnhavenbay@gmail.com

I AM PROTESTING THIS APPLICATION AT THIS TIME AND I AM REQUESTING A HEARING BEFORE THE VMRC
COMMISSION

Page 4/4



 
COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

                        Marine Resources Commission 
380 Fenwick Road 

Building 96 
Fort Monroe, VA 23651 

 

An Agency of the Natural and Historic Resources Secretariat 
www.mrc.virginia.gov 

Telephone (757) 247-2200   Information and Emergency Hotline 1-800-541-4646 

Travis A. Voyles 
Secretary of Natural and Historic 

Resources 
 

Jamie L. Green 
Commissioner 

 

August 19, 2024 
 

MEMORANDUM 
FROM: Adam Kenyon,  

Chief, Shellfish Management Division 
 
SUBJECT: VMRC Oyster Ground Lease Application #2021-050 
 
This memo serves to inform you that the Marine Resources Commission has completed its review 
of Oyster Ground Lease Application #2021-050 covering 5 acres within Lynnhaven River in the 
City of Virginia Beach (see map below). You are receiving this memo as you had previously 
submitted written comments concerning this application. 
 
After careful consideration of your written comments, along with a thorough evaluation of the 
public benefits and impacts of on-bottom shellfish aquaculture, as well as the factors outlined in 
subsection A of §28.2-1205 of the Code of Virginia, the Marine Resources Commission has made 
a determination that the assignment of this ground is in the public interest, therefore it will be 
assigned accordingly.  
 
Please note that the applicant has chosen to amend their application to mitigate user conflicts in 
the area. This application does not include any subaqueous bottom either in Crab Creek or the sand 
bar at the mouth of Lynnhaven River. It only includes the area on the south side of the island as 
shown in the map below. 
 
Should you disagree with the findings of the agency, the Code of Virginia §28.2-216 allows any 
person to appeal an action of the Commission through an in-person formal hearing process. You 
have 14 days from the date of this memo to file a complaint to the agency in writing. If a complaint 
is submitted within this timeframe, you will be required to appear before the Commission at an in-
person formal hearing to present your case. Written complaints must be sent to the agency main 
office at: VMRC, 380 Fenwick Road, Fort Monroe, VA 23561. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.mrc.virginia.gov/


From: Mark Sanford
To: Kenyon, Adam (MRC)
Subject: Re: Letter of Finding for Oyster Ground Lease #2021-050
Date: Thursday, August 22, 2024 1:03:45 PM

Adam 
I'm still protesting application #2021-050 and I'm wanting to go before the board .Is this sufficient as a notice or do I
need to email the commissioner
Thanks 
Mark sanford 

On Mon, Aug 19, 2024, 2:24 PM Kenyon, Adam (MRC) <Adam.Kenyon@mrc.virginia.gov> wrote:

mailto:lynnhavenbay@gmail.com
mailto:Adam.Kenyon@mrc.virginia.gov
mailto:Adam.Kenyon@mrc.virginia.gov


 
COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

                        Marine Resources Commission 
380 Fenwick Road 

Building 96 
Fort Monroe, VA 23651 

 

An Agency of the Natural and Historic Resources Secretariat 
www.mrc.virginia.gov 

Telephone (757) 247-2200   Information and Emergency Hotline 1-800-541-4646 

Travis A. Voyles 
Secretary of Natural and Historic 

Resources 
 

Jamie L. Green 
Commissioner 

 

October 1, 2024 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
FROM:     Adam Kenyon 
  Chief, Shellfish Management Division 
 
SUBJECT:   Lynnhaven River Now, Oyster Planting Ground Application #2021-050 

Requests authorization to lease approximately 5 acres of oyster planting ground in 
the Lynnhaven River in the City of Virginia Beach  

 
 
The application for oyster planting grounds, referenced above, will be heard by the Marine 
Resources Commission at their public hearing scheduled for Monday, October 28, 2024, beginning 
at 9:30 a.m. 
 
You are receiving this memo as you had previously submitted written comments concerning the 
above application. For more information pertaining to this application, please visit:    
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/oystergrounds/search_applications.php. 
 
If you wish to withdraw your written comments, please contact the Shellfish Management Division 
at 757-247-8068 prior to the date of the public hearing. 
 
The Marine Resources Commission does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities.  
Therefore, if you are in need of reasonable accommodation due to a disability, please advise 
Michele Guilford, Agency Secretary, at (757) 247-2206 no less than five workdays prior to the 
meeting time and identify your need. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.mrc.virginia.gov/
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/oystergrounds/search_applications.php


SHELLFISH MANAGEMENT DIVISION EVALUATION, 10/28/2024 

Public Hearing: Proposal to amend Chapter 4 VAC 20-1250-10 et seq., "Pertaining 
to the Tagging of Shellfish" to modify the method of identifying 
harvested shellfish to align with the National Shellfish Sanitation 
Program’s tagging requirements to increase public safety and 
protect the shellfish resource.   

Issues: The proposed amendments will enhance the specificity of shellfish 
harvest locations in Virginia. By aligning Virginia’s regulations 
with the latest National Shellfish Sanitation Program standards, 
these changes will improve the traceability of molluscan shellfish 
harvested in the state. Specifically, the amendments incorporate 
updated growing areas identified by the Virginia Department of 
Health and mandate that shellfish tags include the growing area and 
either the lease number or public harvest area. 

Background:             The National Shellfish Sanitation Program (NSSP) is the 
federal/state cooperative program recognized by the U. S. Food and 
Drug Administration (FDA) and the Interstate Shellfish Sanitation 
Conference (ISSC) for the sanitary control of shellfish produced and 
sold for human consumption. The purpose of the NSSP is to promote 
and improve the sanitation of shellfish (oysters, clams, mussels and 
scallops) moving in interstate commerce through federal/state 
cooperation and uniformity of State shellfish programs. Participants 
in the NSSP include agencies from shellfish producing and non-
producing States, FDA, EPA, NOAA, and the shellfish industry. 
Under international agreements with FDA, foreign governments 
also participate in the NSSP. Other components of the NSSP include 
program guidelines, State growing area classification and dealer 
certification programs, and FDA evaluation of State program 
elements. 

The latest revision to the NSSP Guide for the Control of Molluscan 
Shellfish introduces more detailed guidelines for identifying 
shellfish harvest areas, enhancing traceability and safeguarding both 
the public and industry against potential disease outbreaks. The 
proposed amendments will update the information required on 
shellfish tags, mandating that harvesters document the growing area 
and either the lease number or public harvest area. 

This regulatory change is set to take effect on January 1, 2025. The 
delay allows the Virginia Marine Resources Commission and the 
Department of Health ample time to educate the industry and 
harvesters on these changes, thereby improving traceability for 
shellstock products. 

1



Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the Commission approve amendments to Chapter 
4 VAC 20-1250-10 et seq., "Pertaining to the Tagging of Shellfish" 
to modify the method of identifying harvested shellfish to align with 
the National Shellfish Sanitation Program’s tagging requirements to 
increase public safety and protect the shellfish resource. 

2



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA
Marine Resources Commission 

Building 96 
380 Fenwick Road 

Fort Monroe, VA 23651 

An Agency of the Natural and Historic Resources Secretariat 
www.mrc.virginia.gov 

Telephone (757) 247-2200  (757) 247-2292 V/TDD Information and Emergency Hotline 1-800-541-4646 V/TDD 

Travis A. Voyles 
Secretary of Natural and Historic 

Resources

Jamie L. Green 
Commissioner 

NOTICE 
The Virginia Marine Resources Commission invites public comment on proposed amendments to 
regulations, as shown below. By October 9, 2024, the proposed draft regulations may be viewed 
on the VMRC web calendar at https://mrc.virginia.gov/calendar.shtm.   

In accordance with Section 28.2-209 of the Code of Virginia, a public hearing on the proposed 
amendments to these regulations will be held on Monday, October 28, 2024, at the Virginia Marine 
Resources Commission, 380 Fenwick Road, Bldg. 96, Fort Monroe, Virginia.  

Written public comments on the proposals below or on items not on the agenda must be provided 
by 12:00 p.m., Wednesday , October 23, 2024. Comments should be made at the following link: 
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/fisheries/search_publiccomments.php or addressed to 
Public Comments, 380 Fenwick Road, Bldg. 96, Fort Monroe, Virginia 23651. 

I. Chapter 4VAC20-270-10 et seq., “Pertaining to Blue Crab Fishery”

The Commission proposes to amend Chapter 4VAC20-270-10 et seq., “Pertaining to Blue Crab 
Fishery” to close the 2024/2025 winter crab dredge fishery and consider extending the commercial 
crab pot fishery season. 

The purpose of these amendments is to protect the female spawning stock while increasing 
opportunity in the blue crab fishery for winter harvest. 

II. Chapter 4VAC20-1250-10 et seq., “Pertaining to the Tagging of Shellfish”

The Commission proposes to amend Chapter 4VAC20-1250-10 et seq., “Pertaining to the Tagging 
of Shellfish” to modify the method of identifying harvested shellfish. 

The purpose of these amendments is to align with the National Shellfish Sanitation Program’s 
tagging requirements to increase public safety and protect the shellfish resource.   

VMRC DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE AGAINST INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES; 
THEREFORE, IF YOU ARE IN NEED OF REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS 

3

http://www.mrc.virginia.gov/
https://mrc.virginia.gov/calendar.shtm
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/fisheries/search_publiccomments.php


BECAUSE OF A DISABILITY, PLEASE ADVISE MICHELE GUILFORD (757-247-2206) 
NO LATER THAN FIVE WORK DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING DATE AND 
IDENTIFY YOUR NEEDS.  

4



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION          PAGE 1 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

This draft version was modified on 10/16/2024 to include a revised section 50. 

PREAMBLE 

This chapter establishes a method of identifying, with the use of shellfish tags, any harvest 

of shellfish from Virginia waters.  This chapter is promulgated pursuant to the authority contained 

in §§28.2-201 and 28.2-801 of the Code of Virginia.  This chapter amends and re-adopts, as 

amended, previous chapter 4 VAC 20-1250-10 et seq., which was adopted on May 22, 2012 

August 24, 2021 and made effective on May 31, 2012 October 1, 2021.   The effective date of this 

chapter is October 1, 2021 January 1, 2025. 

4 VAC 20-1250-10. Purpose. 

The purpose of this chapter is to establish a method of identifying harvested shellfish 

shellstock, according to its original Virginia harvest growing area, at any time of the year.  

4 VAC 20-1250-20. Definitions. 

The following words and terms when used in this chapter shall have the following meanings 
unless the context clearly indicates otherwise: 

“Bulk shellfish shellstock tag” means a shellfish shellstock tag that shall only be used for 

shellfish shellstock harvested from a single harvest growing area in any one day and accompanies 

a conveyance containing multiple containers of shellfish. 

“Certified dealer” means a person to whom certification is issued by the Virginia Department 

of Health for the purposes of introducing shellfish shellstock into commerce. 

"Certified dealer tag" means a shellfish shellstock tag, which is approved by the Virginia 

5



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 2 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

Department of Health, Division of Shellfish Sanitation, that shall only be used for shellfish 

shellstock harvested from a single harvest growing area, in any one day, and those shellfish are 

either loose in a conveyance or in a single container. 

"Container" means any bag, box, sack, tote, or other receptacle that contains shellfish 

shellstock to be held, in any type of conveyance, for transport from the harvest growing area to 

the landing site and from the landing site to the point of sale or other use. 

 
“Conveyance” means any form of transport, either mechanical, such as a boat or truck, or non-

mechanical that is used to transport shellfish shellstock from the harvest growing area to the 

landing site or from the landing site to a certified dealer or other use. 

 
“Direct marketing” means any shellfish or shellstock that is landed and sold without any post-

harvest processing.  

 
"Harvest" means the act of removing any shellfish or shellstock from a designated harvest 

growing area and placing that shellfish or shellstock in a container or on or in a conveyance. 

 
“Land” or “landing” means to (i) enter port with finfish, shellfish shellstock, crustaceans, or 

other marine seafood on board any boat or vessel; (ii) begin offloading finfish, shellfish shellstock, 

crustaceans, or other marine seafood; or (iii) offload finfish, shellfish shellstock, crustaceans, or 

other marine seafood. 

“Post-harvest processing” means any process which has been validated using National 

Shellfish Sanitation Program validation procedures. 

 

6



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 3 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

“Replant” or “replanting” means to place after harvest shellfish shellstock into waters as 

allowable by applicable law or permit. 

“Restricted-use shellstock” means shellstock or shellfish harvested from approved shellfish 

growing areas that shall not be sold for direct marketing or raw consumption only be sold to a 

certified shucker-packer for the purpose of shucking or post-harvest processing. 

 
“Restricted-use shellstock tag” means a Virginia Marine Resources Commission-issued green 

tag that shall only be used by a certified dealer who has a current certificate of inspection as a 

shucker packer for shellstock or shellfish harvested from a single harvest growing area in any one 

day.  Use of any such tag indicates that shellstock is intended for further processing shucking or 

for post-harvest processing prior to distribution to retail or food service.  

 
"Shellfish" or “Shellstock” means all species of bivalve live molluscan shellfish in the shell. 

 
“Single harvest growing area” means one of the water areas established by the Virginia Marine 

Resources Commission for reporting fisheries statistics Department of Health. 

 
“Shellfish Shellstock harvester tag” means a shellfish tag that shall only be used for shellfish 

shellstock harvested from a single harvest growing area, in any one day, and those shellfish 

shellstock are either loose in a conveyance or in a single container. 

 
“Shucker-packer” means a person who shucks and packs shellfish shellstock under a current 

certificate of inspection issued by the Virginia Department of Health, Division of Shellfish 

Sanitation.  

7



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 4 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

“Temperature control” means the use of ice or mechanical refrigeration, which is capable of 

lowering the temperature of the shellstock and maintaining it at 50°F (10°C) or less, as approved by 

the Virginia Department of Health, Division of Shellfish Sanitation. 

 
4 VAC 20-1250-30. Shellfish identification.   
 

A. Any person harvesting shellfish shellstock for commercial purposes shall affix a shellfish 

shellstock harvester tag to each container of shellfish shellstock, except as provided in subsection 

E of this section, before leaving any single harvest growing area. The shellfish shellstock harvester 

tag shall remain in place while the shellfish shellstock are transported from the harvest growing 

area to the landing site and from the landing site to a certified dealer or for any other use. Any 

transport of shellfish shellstock to a certified dealer requires that the shellfish shellstock harvester 

tag remain affixed to each container of shellfish shellstock until the container is emptied or shipped 

and re-tagged by a certified dealer. 

 
B. The shellfish shellstock harvester tag, the bulk shellfish shellstock tag, and the green 

restricted-use shellstock tag shall be durable, waterproof, at least 13.8 square inches in size, and 

approved by the Virginia Marine Resources Commission or the Virginia Department of Health 

prior to use, and at least 13.8 square inches in size. 

 
C. The shellfish shellstock harvester tag shall contain all of the following indelible and legible 

information, in the following order: 

 
1. The harvester's Virginia Marine Resources Commission identification number or 

Virginia Marine Resources Commission oyster aquaculture harvester permit number 
or clam aquaculture harvester permit number; 

8



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 5 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

 
2. The date of harvest, time that any shellfish shellstock harvest began, and time that 

harvested shellfish shellstock were offloaded and placed under temperature control; 

 
3. An acknowledgement of whether or not those shellfish shellstock, described in 

subdivision 2 of this subsection, were placed in a storage container approved by the 

Virginia Department of Health, Division of Shellfish Sanitation-approved storage 

container with a layer layers of ice that continuously and completely covered the 

oysters; 

4.  The most accurate identification of the harvest location or aquaculture site, including 

the abbreviated name of the state of harvest and the Virginia Marine Resources 

Commission's designation of the growing area by indexing, administrative, or 

geographic designation, and the minimum identification requirement shall be to specify 

a single growing area from the listing, as described in 4VAC20-1250-50;. The harvest 

location shall include the single growing area as described in 4VAC20-1250-50 and 

shall also include either lease number, public harvest area as described in 4VAC20-

720, or aquaculture site. 

5. The type and quantity of harvested shellfish shellstock; and, 

6. The following statement, in bold capitalized letters: "THIS TAG IS REQUIRED TO 

BE ATTACHED, UNTIL THE CONTAINER IS EMPTY OR IS RE-TAGGED, 

RETAGGED AND THEREAFTER KEPT ON FILE, IN CHRONOLOGICAL 

ORDER,  FOR 90 DAYS."  

 

9

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/admincode/title4/agency20/chapter1250/section50/


VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 6 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

D.   For any quantities of shellfish shellstock commercially harvested from a single harvest 

growing area, in any one day, that are loose and not containerized aboard any conveyance, the 

harvester shall prepare a shellfish shellstock harvester tag for that quantity of shellfish shellstock, 

which shall accompany that quantity of shellfish shellstock during transport from the single harvest 

growing area to the landing site and from the landing site to a certified dealer or for transport to 

any area for replanting. 

 
E.  When multiple containers of shellfish shellstock are harvested from a single harvest 

growing area, in any one day, and placed in any conveyance, the lot may be tagged with a bulk 

shellfish shellstock tag, for that quantity of shellfish shellstock, which shall accompany that 

quantity of shellfish shellstock during transport from the harvest growing area to the landing site 

and from the landing site to a certified dealer or for transport to any area for replanting. In addition 

to the information required in subsection C of this section, any bulk shellfish shellstock tag shall 

also include: 

 
1. The following statement in bold capitalized letters: "ALL SHELLFISH 

CONTAINERS IN THIS LOT HAVE THE SAME HARVEST DATE AND ARE 

FROM A SINGLE AREA OF HARVEST"; and, 

 
2. The number of individual containers in the lot. 
 

F.  Certified shucker-packers shall use a green restricted-use shellstock tag for the harvest of 

restricted-use shellstock from a single harvest growing area in any one day.  The restricted-use 

shellstock tag shall accompany that quantity of shellfish shellstock during transport from the 

10



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 7 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

harvest growing area to the landing site and from the landing site to the certified shucker-

packer.   In addition to the information required in subsection C of this section, any restricted-

use shellstock tag shall also include: 

 
1) The certified shucker-packer name and address; the certification number issued 

by the Virginia Department of Health, Division of Shellfish and Sanitation 

certification number; and the following statement in bold capitalized letters:  

“FOR SHUCKING BY A CERTIFIED DEALER OR POST HARVEST 

PROCESSING ONLY BY A CERTIFIED DEALER ONLY”; and,  

 
2) The quantity of restricted-use shellstock in the lot.  

 
 G.   Certified dealers may use their certified dealer tag in place of a shellfish shellstock 

harvester tag as provided in subsection A of this section, except as provided in subsection F of this 

section. 

 
H.  All commercially harvested shellfish shellstock shall be tagged by a certified dealer prior 

to being sold, marketed, consumed, or transported to any location other than to a certified dealer 

or for replanting. 

 
4 VAC 20-1250-40. Penalty. 

A. In addition to the penalty prescribed by law, any person violating any provision of this 

chapter shall destroy, in the presence of a marine police officer, all shellfish shellstock in his 

possession, or, at the direction of the marine police officer, shall place the shellfish overboard on 

11



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 8 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

the nearest oyster sanctuary or closed shellfish shellstock growing area and shall cease harvesting 

on that day. All harvesting apparatus may be subject to seizure, and, pursuant to § 28.2-232 of the 

Code of Virginia, all licenses and permits may be subject to revocation, following a hearing before 

the Virginia Marine Resources Commission. 

 
B. As set forth in § 28.2-903 of the Code of Virginia, any person violating any provision of 

this chapter shall be guilty of a Class 3 misdemeanor, and a second or subsequent violation of any 

provision of this chapter committed by the same person, within 12 months of a prior violation, is 

a Class 1 misdemeanor. 

 
 

4 VAC 20-1250-50. Designated Single Harvest Growing Areas. 
 
A listing of water area names for use by harvesters to designate harvest growing areas. 

 
Back Bay Mobjack Bay 

Back River Nansemond River 

Bogue Bay Nomini River 

Bradford Bay North River 

Burton’s Bay North Landing River 

Chesapeake Bay Lower East Outlet Bay 

Chesapeake Bay Lower West Oyster Bay Seaside Eastern Shore 

Chesapeake Bay Upper East Pagan River 

Chesapeake Bay Upper West Pamunkey River 

Chickahominy River Piankatank River 

12



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 9 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

Chincoteague Bay Pocomoke River 

Chuckatuck Creek Pocomoke Sound 

Coan River Poquoson River 

Cobb Bay Seaside Eastern Shore Potomac Creek 

Corrotoman River Rappahannock River Middle 

Currioman River Rappahannock River Lower 

East River Rappahannock River Upper 

Elizabeth River Rosier Creek 

Fleets Bay Severn Creek 

Gargathy Bay South Bay 

Great Wicomico River Swash Bay 

Hog Island Bay Tangier Sound 

Horn Harbor Upper Machodoc Creek 

James River Middle Upshur Bay 

James River Lower Ware River 

James River Upper Warwick River 

Kegotank Bay Watts Bay 

Lafayette River Willoughby Bay 

Little Wicomico River Winter Harbor 

Lower Machodoc Creek Yeocomico River 

Lynnhaven Bay York River Middle 

Magothy Bay York River Lower 

13



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 10 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

Mattaponi River York River Upper 

Mattox Creek Ocean Eastern Shore 

Metomkin Bay Ocean Virginia Beach 

Milford Haven 

001A Upper Machodoc Creek  

001 Rosier Creek  

003 Potomac River: Mattox Creek to Currioman Bay 

004 Nomini and Currioman Bays  

005 Potomac River: Lower Machodoc Creek  

006 Gardner, Jackson and Bonum Creeks  

007 Potomac River: Yeocomico River  

008 Potomac River: Coan River 

009 Potomac River: Cod Creek to Hack Creek  

010 Little Wicomico River  

011 Chesapeake Bay: Smith Point to Fleeton Point  

012 Cockrell, Reason and Whays Creek  

013 Great Wicomico River  

014 Chesapeake Bay: Cranes Creek to Mill Creek 

015 Chesapeake Bay: Dividing Creek  

016 Chesapeake Bay: Barnes Creek to Windmill Point  

018 Oyster, Little Oyster, Windmill Point and Mosquito Creeks  

020 Rappahannock River: Carter Creek  

14



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 11 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

021L Corrotoman River, Lower 

021U Corrotoman River, Upper 

022 Rappahannock River: Towles Point to Monaskon  

023 Rappahannock River: Monaskon to Farham Creek  

024 Rappahannock River: Farnham Creek  

025 Rappahannock River: Sharps to Accaceek Point  

025A Rappahannock River: Accaceek Point to Tappahannock Bridge  

026A Rappahannock River: Tappahannock Bridge to Wares Wharf  

026 Rappahannock River: Wares Wharf to Jones Point   

027 Rappahannock River: Jones Point to Weeks Point  

028 Rappahannock River: Lagrange and Robinson Creeks  

029 Rappahannock River: Urbanna and Whiting Creeks  

030 Rappahannock River: Meachim Creek  

031 Rappahannock River: Locklies and Mill Creeks  

032 Rappahannock River: Bush Park, Sturgeon and Broad Creeks  

034 Piankatank River, Lower  

035 Piankatank River, Upper  

037 Gwynn’s Island, Queens Creek to Whites Creek  

038 Chesapeake Bay: Winter Harbor and Garden Creek  

039 Chesapeake Bay: Horn Harbor and Dyer Creek  

040 Mobjack Bay: New Point Comfort to East River  

15



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 12 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

041 Mobjack Bay: East River 

042 Mobjack Bay: North River  

043 Mobjack Bay: Ware River  

044 Mobjack Bay: Severn River  

045 Mobjack Bay: Browns Bay and Monday Creek  

046 York River: Sarah Creek and Perrin River  

047 York River: Gloucester Point to Allmondsville  

048 York River: Purtan and Poropotank Bays  

049 York River: West Point 

050 York River: Terrapin Point to Camp Peary 

051 York River: Camp Peary to Yorktown  

052 York River: Yorktown and Back Creek  

053 Chesapeake Bay: Poquoson River 

054 Back River  

055 Chesapeake Bay: Back River to Old Point Comfort  

056 Hampton Roads North  

057 James River: Newport News Point to Blunt Point  

058 Warwick River 

059 James River: Blunt Point to Jamestown Island  

060 James River: Hog Point to Days Point  

061 Pagan River  

062 Chuckatuck Creek  

16



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 13 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

063 Nansemond River  

064 James River: Days Point to Pig Point  

065 Elizabeth and Lafayette Rivers  

066 Hampton Roads South 

068 Willoughby Spit to Lynnhaven Bay  

070 Lynnhaven Bay  

071 Broad and Linkhorn Bays  

073 Virginia Beach  

075 Pocomoke Sound: Pocomoke River 

076 Pocomoke Sound: Messongo and Guilford Creeks  

077 Pocomoke Sound: Hunting and Deep Creeks  

078 Tangier, Smith and Fox Islands  

079 Chesapeake Bay: Chesconessex Creek  

080 Chesapeake Bay: Onancock and Matchotank Creeks  

081 Chesapeake Bay: Pungoteague and Butcher Creeks  

082 Chesapeake Bay: Nandua Creek 

083 Chesapeake Bay: Craddock Creek  

084 Chesapeake Bay: Occohannock Creek  

085 Chesapeake Bay: Nassawadox Creek  

086 Chesapeake Bay: Hungars and Mattawoman Creeks  

087 Chesapeake Bay: The Gulf  

088 Chesapeake Bay: Cherrystone Inlet and Kings Creek  

17



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 14 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

089 Chesapeake Bay: Cape Charles  

090 Chesapeake Bay: Old Plantation Creek to Fisherman’s Island  

093 Seaside: Fisherman’s Island to Smith Point  

094 Seaside: Smith Island to Sand Shoal Inlet  

095 Seaside: Sand Shoal Inlet to Great Machipongo Inlet  

096 Seaside: Great Machipongo Inlet to Wachapreague Inlet  

097 Seaside: Wachapreague Inlet to Metompkin Inlet  

098 Seaside: Metompkin Inlet to Gargathy Inlet 

099 Seaside: Gargathy Inlet to Chincoteague Channel  

100 Chincoteague Bay West  

101 Chincoteague and Assateague Islands 

 
*************************** 

 

This is to certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of the chapter passed by the Virginia 
Marine Resources Commission, pursuant to authority vested in the Commission by §§ 28.2-201 
and 28.2-801 of the Code of Virginia, duly advertised according to statute, and recorded in the 
Commission’s minute book, at its meeting held in Hampton, Virginia on October 28, 2024. 

 

          COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 
        MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION  
 
 
 
 

By: ________________________________ 
                       Jamie L. Green 

           Commissioner 

18



VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                     PAGE 15 OF 15 

“PERTAINING TO THE TAGGING OF SHELLFISH SHELLSTOCK” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-1250-10 ET SEQ. 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ______ day of _________ 2024. 

 

_____________________________________ 
                                                                                               Notary Public 

19



FISHERIES MANAGEMENT DIVISION EVALUATION  10/28/2024 

PUBLIC HEARING:  Proposal to amend Chapter 4 VAC 20-270-10 et seq., “Pertaining to 
Blue Crab Fishery,” to close the 2024/2025 winter crab dredge fishery 
and extend the commercial crab pot season through December 31. 

ISSUE: In 2008, all Chesapeake Bay jurisdictions took a 34% decrease in effort 
to conserve a consistently low blue crab population observed for 
multiple years. Closing the Virginia winter crab dredge fishery 
represented half of Virginia’s 34% reduction. As described in §28.2-
707 of the Code of Virginia, the winter crab dredge fishery season is 
from December 1 to the following March 31. Until 2024, the dredge 
season has been closed since 2008 each year by annual updates to 
Chapter 4 VAC 20-1140-10 et seq., “Prohibition of Crab Dredging in 
Virginia Waters.” In June 2024, the Commission repealed Chapter 4 
VAC 20-1140-10 et seq. and asked staff to bring a new dredge 
regulation before them in September. 

BACKGROUND: A Blue Crab Federal Fishery Disaster was declared for Chesapeake 
Bay by NOAA Fisheries in 2008. The three Chesapeake Bay 
jurisdictions--Virginia, Maryland, and the Potomac River Fisheries 
Commission--agreed to take a 34% reduction in effort to conserve the 
blue crab population. Virginia’s 34% reduction included reducing 
individual crab pot limits, increasing cull rings, shortening female 
harvest season, increasing minimum size limit for peeler crabs, and 
closing the winter crab dredge fishery.  

Virginia’s dredge fishery harvested mostly female crabs, with some 
studies reporting up to 95% of dredge harvest were female. This is due 
to the life cycle and distribution of crabs throughout Virginia, where 
female crabs primarily overwinter in the lower Chesapeake Bay in 
preparation for spawning in spring. Continued closure of the winter 
crab dredge fishery was precipitated by concerns that pressure on pre-
spawn female crabs, especially when blue crab adult female abundance 
has not generally achieved the management target (Figure 1A), could 
negatively affect subsequent spawning events and crab pot harvest. 
While the adult female crab population has generally remained above 
the abundance threshold (indicating that the stock is not overfished) 
and overfishing is no longer occurring (Figure 1B), the female 
population has only met the abundance target in two of the last 16 years 
(Figure 1A).   

In Virginia, the winter crab dredge season typically began after the crab 
pot season ended, and it closed before the crab pot season opened the 

1



following spring. In the last five years of Virginia’s crab dredge fishery 
(2004-2008), that sector averaged 2.5 million pounds of blue crabs 
landed, or approximately 10% of Virginia’s annual harvest. The 
number of participants in that time ranged from 73 to 174, though this 
fishery had been in decline for some time.  

Recently there has been renewed interest in a winter blue crab fishery, 
including reopening the winter dredge fishery or extending the crab pot 
season.  One reason for the request was to maintain market that could 
be lost to southern states during our three-month winter closure.  At 
their August 3, 2023, meeting, the Crab Management Advisory 
Committee (CMAC) voted to recommend staff put together a proposal 
for an experimental crab dredge fishery, with 4-6 boats participating. 
Staff began work on this proposal, including work sessions with 
CMAC advisors. At their May 29, 2024, meeting, CMAC voted to 
recommend opening the 2024-25 winter dredge fishery rather than 
have a limited experimental fishery.  

On June 25, 2024, the Commission voted 5-4 to repeal Chapter 4 VAC 
20-1140-10 et seq., “Prohibition of Crab Dredging in Virginia Waters.”
This regulation, which by law could only close one year’s crab dredge
season at a time, had been re-adopted each year since implemented in
2008. The Commission also requested a new dredge regulation to be
voted on later that year. According to §28.2-707 of the Code of
Virginia, the crab dredge season would open December 1 unless
delayed or closed by the Commission, but because all crab dredge
regulations were repealed in 2008, there are currently no regulations
regarding crab dredging (outside of §28.2-707).

CMAC meetings were held during the summer of 2024, both of which 
were facilitated by an independent third-party to promote a balanced 
discussion on management measures for a winter crab fishery. On July 
29, 2024, staff presented data to CMAC regarding the crab dredge 
fishery and sought what further information committee members 
would find useful in making recommendations for a future dredge 
fishery. On August 20, 2024, the committee was asked to provide 
recommendations on aspects of a potential dredge fishery. Decisions 
needing to be made about the dredge fishery included: who would be 
eligible to participate; how many licenses to issue; where dredging 
would be allowed; how many crabs could be caught in the dredge 
fishery; and what gear restrictions would be in place. Staff also sought 
recommendations on how to pursue conservation equivalency (i.e., 
how to take reductions elsewhere in the blue crab fishery to offset the 
increase in harvest from re-opening the crab dredge fishery). VMRC 
staff and VIMS recommend conservation equivalency in the event of 
the dredge fishery re-opening. A proposal was made to open the 2024-
25 crab dredge fishery based on a plan developed in 2013 by staff and 

2



CMAC and voted against by the Commission in light of low crab 
abundance that year. Most of the committee indicated they had 
concerns with this proposal. Several committee members said they felt 
the winter dredge fishery should not be opened until results of the 
ongoing stock assessment are released in 2026. The committee voted 
8-5 to instead recommend extending the crab pot season through
December 31, 2024, re-open on March 1, 2025, and to maintain a
March 1 – December 31 season until the stock assessment results are
available.  In the meantime, staff would continue discussing a
framework with CMAC for a potential future winter dredge fishery.
The committee made no other recommendations on a framework for a
winter dredge fishery at this time.

The purpose of fishery stock assessments is to increase our 
understanding of how a stock is changing over time, to examine fishing 
pressure trends, and to determine the current health of a stock as well 
as the fishing rates that would allow sustained catches while allowing 
enough of the stock remaining to reproduce and maintain itself into the 
future. Stock assessments are the basis of scientific advice provided to 
managers. Ideally, assessments occur on a regular basis, using updated 
datasets to determine the stock status relative to reference points. 
During a “benchmark” stock assessment such as the one presently 
underway, scientists can broaden the research aspects of the assessment 
and make changes to which data sets are used (and how), the types of 
model(s) used, and how the models are implemented. Biological 
reference points are calculated and compared to estimates of stock 
abundance and fishing pressure to determine whether a stock is 
overfished and whether or not overfishing is occurring. Major changes 
to management are often postponed during ongoing assessments to 
reduce the chance of having to re-adjust measures in response to the 
stock assessment results. 

Staff recommends adding a section to Chapter 4 VAC 20-270-10 et 
seq., “Pertaining to Blue Crab Fishery”, describing the season, to allow 
the Commission to adjust or close the winter dredge season each year. 
Eventually, as staff continues to work with CMAC on a dredge fishery 
framework, more sections would be added pertaining to licensing, 
quotas, and gear and area restrictions, for example. Once that 
framework is in place, it would remain in regulation whether the dredge 
fishery season is open or closed. This would prevent a future situation 
where the season would be opened December 1 by §28.2-707 without 
management measures or licensing in place. 

Along with recommending the continued closure of the winter crab 
dredge season, CMAC recommended extending the crab pot season 
from March 1 through December 31.  

3



Extending the crab pot season through December 31 is unlikely to have 
a large impact on harvest. The season is currently set to close on 
December 16. In the five years when the crab pot season was extended 
into December (2012, 2013, 2016, 2020, and 2023), less than 200,000 
pounds of blue crabs were landed during each of the two to three-week 
extensions. This represents 1% or less of the total annual harvest from 
Virginia. Up to 100 harvesters have been active each year during a 
December extension, compared with the 700-800 total active 
harvesters each year. Many crabbers switch to the oyster fishery in the 
winter months. The harvesters who do participate in December 
fisheries report better prices, as supply is down. Waning participation 
and decreases in catch per trip due to crabs “settling in” for winter 
means harvest increases with a December extension are likely to 
remain small. 

How much harvest will increase by opening the crab pot season March 
1 is unknown. The crab pot season has only been opened prior to March 
17 once (in 2017), with nearly 460,000 pounds of blue crabs harvested 
between March 1 and March 16—41% of the March 2017 total harvest. 
This expansion followed a winter dredge survey of high female 
abundance, along with a December extension in 2016. The following 
year’s survey was lower, resulting in a shortened season that year.  

 Blue crab behavior is highly temperature dependent, with most blue 
crabs remaining dormant below 5oC (41oF) and stop feeding below 9oC 
(48.2oF). Food, via the bait bag, is the main lure that attracts blue crabs 
into crab pots. Therefore, crab pots are expected to be less effective at 
colder temperatures. Indeed, Virginia’s commercial harvest in March 
appears to be correlated with the average water temperature (Figure 1). 
In other words, when the water is warmer, more crabs are active and 
feeding, so crab pot harvest will likely be higher. Due to climate 
change, Virginia is likely to see increasingly warmer springs in future 
years. Variation in annual March temperatures is likely a driver of the 
wide range of March harvest, from less than 10,000 pounds to over 2.5 
million pounds. 

In addition, the first half of the year is the most important time to 
protect female crabs, which make up the majority of Virginia’s blue 
crab population. Females fertilized in the previous year overwinter in 
the lower part of Chesapeake Bay, where salinity is higher. They will 
eventually release their eggs in late spring or summer. According to a 
recent study by VIMS (Schneider et al., 2023), most crabs releasing 
their eggs in late spring are first time spawners, having never 
contributed to the population before. In summary: the more female 
crabs harvested in early spring, the fewer who can release their eggs 
and contribute to the population.  

4



For these reasons, staff recommends extending the 2024 crab pot 
season through December 31. Uncertainty about the magnitude of 
potential early March harvest and the importance of protecting pre-
spawn females mean a March extension could have a large impact on 
the blue crab population.  

Figure 1. March commercial crab pot harvest (in millions of pounds) 
versus the average water temperature during March of each year. 

  

 At the September 24, 2024, meeting of the VMRC, the Commission 
voted to advertise for an October public hearing to close the 2024-25 
crab dredge fishery and to extend the crab pot season, while staff 
continues working toward a framework for a crab dredge fishery. 

 The agency has received 513 comments (thanking the Commission for 
closing the winter dredge fishery and in opposition of extending the 
crab pot season – these comments can be found here: 
https://mrc.virginia.gov/commission_briefing_packets/2024/2024-10-
28-RC720-Public-Comments.pdf) and one comment in opposition of 
opening the winter dredge fishery and extending the crab pot season 
(below). These are in addition to the five organization letters and six 
online comments in opposition of opening the winter dredge fishery 
submitted for the Request for Public Hearing last month. 

     
STAFF  
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Commission amend Chapter 4VAC20-270 

“Pertaining to Blue Crab Fishery,” to close the 2024/2025 winter crab 
dredge fishery and extend the commercial crab pot fishery season 
through December 31. 

5

https://mrc.virginia.gov/commission_briefing_packets/2024/2024-10-28-RC720-Public-Comments.pdf
https://mrc.virginia.gov/commission_briefing_packets/2024/2024-10-28-RC720-Public-Comments.pdf


 

  
 

 
 
October 22, 2024 
 
 
 
Jamie Green 
Commissioner 
Virginia Marine Resources Commission 
380 Fenwick Road, Building 96 
Fort Monroe, VA 23651   
 
RE:   Proposal to amend Chapter 4VAC20-270, “Pertaining to Blue Crab Fishery,” to close the 

2024/2025 winter crab dredge fishery and consider extending the commercial crab pot 
fishery season 

 
Submitted via email only to: jennifer.farmer@mrc.virginia.gov 
 
Dear Commissioner Green: 
 
On behalf of the Chesapeake Bay Foundation (CBF), I wish to provide the following comments 
on the Virginia Marine Resources Commission’s (VMRC) proposed amendments to Virginia’s 
commercial crabbing regulations that will be heard during VMRC’s October meeting. 
 
First, I want to thank VMRC and its staff for the resources deployed this summer to more fully 
consider the implementation of a winter dredge fishery later this year—and possibly in future 
years. I believe the facilitated discussion was extremely helpful for the blue crab management 
advisory committee to more fully consider the implications of such a fishery throughout the 
entire blue crab fishery. Although it is unfortunate that the committee abandoned a consensus-
based approach, the more in-depth discussions during those meetings were helpful in arriving at 
a more thorough recommendation by the advisory committee. I hope VMRC will consider 
continuing to use this approach when discussing long-term management of the Commonwealth’s 
blue crab resource. 
 
Given the results of this year’s winter dredge survey which estimated approximately 19 million 
fewer adult females and a continued low number of males currently in the Chesapeake Bay 
population, we strongly support VMRC’s decision to only move forward with keeping the winter 
dredge fishery closed for the upcoming season. We believe this is the best decision not only for 
the resource, but also the commercial crabbers who depend on the blue crab for the majority of 
their livelihood. 
 
At this time, CBF cannot support the proposed season extensions recommended by the advisory 
committee. Although the harvests from these proposals would be minimal, VMRC has already 
approved significant additions to the working hours, as well as a shorter December extension, 
during its June meeting. These changes, especially the additional working hours, are likely to 
increase harvest from what would have been harvested with the shorter working days. Although 

6



  

 

  
 

the bushel limits remain in place, it is likely that harvesters will be more successful in catching 
those limits. This will place increased pressure on the blue crab resource and may negatively 
affect commercial crabbers by lowering market prices during the height of the season. We hope 
VMRC will elect to keep the previously adopted seasons in place to allow VMRC staff and the 
management advisory committee to fully quantify the impacts of these changes on Virginia’s 
blue crab harvest.   
 
Finally, CBF would like to again highlight the importance of the upcoming blue crab stock 
assessment to future management efforts. We are grateful the management advisory committee 
recommended waiting until after the results of this effort are released to consider more robust 
changes in Virginia’s fishery. Given the economic importance of the blue crab fishery to the 
Chesapeake Bay region and the numerous stressors to the blue crab population, it is appropriate 
to have the best available information when discussing the long-term structure of the blue crab 
fishery. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Chris Moore 

Virginia Executive Director 
  
cc: Alison Prost, Vice President EPR, CBF 

Allison Colden, Maryland Executive Director, CBF 
VMRC Associate Commissioners 

7



 
COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

Marine Resources Commission 
Building 96 

380 Fenwick Road 
Fort Monroe, VA 23651 

 

An Agency of the Natural and Historic Resources Secretariat 
www.mrc.virginia.gov 

Telephone (757) 247-2200  (757) 247-2292 V/TDD Information and Emergency Hotline 1-800-541-4646 V/TDD 

Travis A. Voyles 
Secretary of Natural and Historic 

Resources 
Jamie L. Green 
Commissioner 

 

NOTICE 
 
The Virginia Marine Resources Commission invites public comment on proposed amendments to 
regulations, as shown below. By October 9, 2024, the proposed draft regulations may be viewed 
on the VMRC web calendar at https://mrc.virginia.gov/calendar.shtm.   
 
In accordance with Section 28.2-209 of the Code of Virginia, a public hearing on the proposed 
amendments to these regulations will be held on Monday, October 28, 2024, at the Virginia Marine 
Resources Commission, 380 Fenwick Road, Bldg. 96, Fort Monroe, Virginia.  
 
Written public comments on the proposals below or on items not on the agenda must be provided 
by 12:00 p.m., Wednesday , October 23, 2024. Comments should be made at the following link: 
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/fisheries/search_publiccomments.php or addressed to 
Public Comments, 380 Fenwick Road, Bldg. 96, Fort Monroe, Virginia 23651. 
 
 
I. Chapter 4VAC20-270-10 et seq., “Pertaining to Blue Crab Fishery” 
 
The Commission proposes to amend Chapter 4VAC20-270-10 et seq., “Pertaining to Blue Crab 
Fishery” to close the 2024/2025 winter crab dredge fishery and consider extending the commercial 
crab pot fishery season.  
 
The purpose of these amendments is to protect the female spawning stock while increasing 
opportunity in the blue crab fishery for winter harvest. 
 
II. Chapter 4VAC20-1250-10 et seq., “Pertaining to the Tagging of Shellfish” 
 
The Commission proposes to amend Chapter 4VAC20-1250-10 et seq., “Pertaining to the Tagging 
of Shellfish” to modify the method of identifying harvested shellfish. 
 
The purpose of these amendments is to align with the National Shellfish Sanitation Program’s 
tagging requirements to increase public safety and protect the shellfish resource.   
  
VMRC DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE AGAINST INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES; 
THEREFORE, IF YOU ARE IN NEED OF REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS 

8

http://www.mrc.virginia.gov/
https://mrc.virginia.gov/calendar.shtm
https://webapps.mrc.virginia.gov/public/fisheries/search_publiccomments.php


 

BECAUSE OF A DISABILITY, PLEASE ADVISE MICHELE GUILFORD (757-247-2206) 
NO LATER THAN FIVE WORK DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING DATE AND 
IDENTIFY YOUR NEEDS.  

9



 VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                                    PAGE 1 OF 7 

“PERTAINING TO BLUE CRAB FISHERY” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-270-10 ET SEQ.  

 

  
PREAMBLE 

 
This chapter establishes daily individual, vessel and harvest and possession limits, time limits, season 

limits, peeler pot limits, and peeler and softshell crab minimum size limits for the commercial blue crab 

fishery in Virginia and the daily recreational blue crab harvest and possession limit.  This chapter is 

promulgated pursuant to authority contained in §§ 28.2-101, 28.2-201 and 28.2-700 et seq. of the Code of 

Virginia. This chapter repeals any other chapters that pertain to crab pot bushel limits. This chapter amends 

and re-adopts, as amended, previous Chapter 4VAC 20-270-10 et seq., which was promulgated September 

26, 2023 June 25, 2024, and made effective on October 1, 2023 July 5, 2024.  The effective date of this 

chapter, as amended, is July 5, 2024 November 1, 2024.  

 
4 VAC 20-270-10. Purpose.  

 
The purpose of this chapter is to allow for the conservation and rebuilding of the crab resource and to 

improve the enforceability of other laws pertaining to crabbing.  
 
4 VAC 20-270-15. Definitions. 
 
 The following word or term when used in this chapter shall have the following meaning unless the 
context indicates otherwise: 
 

“Crab” as described in this chapter refers solely to the crustacean Callinectes sapidus. 

4 VAC 20-270-20. Sunday prohibition and limited exception for possession of male hard crabs.  
 
It shall be unlawful to take or harvest crabs for commercial purposes on Sunday. This section shall not 

apply to baiting and setting any hard crab pot or peeler pot, the harvest of peeler crabs by crab traps or 
peeler pots, or to the working of floats, pens, or onshore facilities for soft crab shedding operations. Any 
person licensed to harvest peeler crabs by peeler pot may harvest one bushel of male crabs from his peeler 
pots on Sunday strictly for the purpose of baiting his peeler pots, and such crabs may not be sold.  
 

10



 VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION PAGE 2 OF 7 

“PERTAINING TO BLUE CRAB FISHERY” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-270-10 ET SEQ.  

4 VAC 20-270-25. Lawful commercial harvest gears. 

It shall be unlawful to possess or sell crabs harvested for commercial purposes by any means other 
than by hard crab pot, peeler pot, dip net, ordinary or patent trotline, crab dredge, crab scrape, or crab trap 
or pound. 

4 VAC 20-270-30. Daily time limits for commercial harvest. 

A. It shall be unlawful for any person licensed to catch and sell crabs taken by hard crab pot or peeler
pot to take and harvest crabs from any hard crab pot or peeler pot, or to retrieve, bait, or set any hard crab 
pot or peeler pot, except between 3 a.m. to 5 p.m. during the lawful season, as described in 4VAC20-270-
40 A.  

B. The lawful daily time periods for the commercial harvest of crabs by hard crab pot or peeler pot
may be rescinded by the Commissioner of Marine Resources when the commissioner determines that a 
pending weather event is sufficient cause for the removal of hard crab pots from the tidal waters of the 
Commonwealth.  

4 VAC 20-270-40. Season limits. 

A. In 2024, the lawful season for the commercial harvest of crabs by hard crab pot shall be March 17

through December 16 31. In 2025, the lawful season for the commercial harvest of crabs by hard crab pot 

shall be March 17 through November 30 December 31. For all other lawful commercial gear used to 

harvest crabs, as described in 4 VAC 20-1040, the lawful seasons for the harvest of crabs shall be April 

15 through October 15.  

B. It shall be unlawful for any person to harvest crabs or to possess crabs on board a vessel, except
during the lawful season, as described in subsection A of this section. 

C. It shall be unlawful for any person knowingly to place, set, fish or leave any hard crab pot in any

tidal waters of Virginia from December 17, 2024 January 1, 2025, through March 16, 2025.  It shall be 

unlawful for any person to knowingly place, set, fish, or leave any lawful commercial gear used to harvest 

crabs, except any hard crab pot or any gear as described in 4 VAC 20-460-25, in any tidal waters of 

Virginia from October 16, 2024, through April 14, 2025. 

11



 VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                                    PAGE 3 OF 7 

“PERTAINING TO BLUE CRAB FISHERY” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-270-10 ET SEQ.  

 

 
D. It shall be unlawful for any person to place, set, or fish any number of fish pots in excess of 10% 

of the amount allowed by the gear license limit, up to a maximum of 30 fish pots per vessel, when any 
person on that vessel has set any crab pots. 
 

1. This subsection shall not apply to fish pots set in those Virginia waters located upriver of the 
following boundary lines: 
 

a. In the James River the boundary shall be a line connecting Hog Point and the 
downstream point at the mouth of College Creek.  
 

b. In the York River the boundary lines shall be the Route 33 bridges at West Point.  
 

c. In the Rappahannock River the boundary line shall be the Route 360 bridge at 
Tappahannock. 

 
2. This subsection shall not apply to legally licensed eel pots as described in 4VAC20-500.  
 
3. This subsection shall not apply to fish pots constructed of a mesh less than one-inch square or 
hexagonal mesh. 

 
4 VAC 20-270-50. Peeler crab pot and hard crab pot limits. 
 

A.  It shall be unlawful for any person to place, set or fish or attempt to place, set or fish more than 
210 peeler crab pots in Virginia tidal waters. 

 
B.   The lawful hard crab pot license categories and hard crab pot limits are as follows: 
 

1.  up to 85 crab pots.  
2.  up to 127 crab pots. 
3.  up to 170 crab pots.  
4.  up to 255 crab pots. 
5.  up to 425 crab pots.  
 

C.  It shall be unlawful for any person to knowingly place, set or fish any amount of crab pots that 
exceeds that person’s crab pot limit, as described in subsection B of this section. 
  
4 VAC 20-270-51. Daily commercial harvester, vessel, and harvest and possession limits.  
 

A.  Any barrel used by a harvester to contain or possess any amount of crabs will be equivalent in 
volume to no more than three bushels of crabs. 

 

12



 VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                                    PAGE 4 OF 7 

“PERTAINING TO BLUE CRAB FISHERY” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-270-10 ET SEQ.  

 

B. From July 5, 2024, through October 31, 2024, and May 16, 2025, through July 4, 2025, any 
commercial fisherman registration licensee legally licensed for any hard crab pot license, as described in 
4VAC20-270-50 B, shall be limited to the following maximum daily harvest and possession limits for any 
of the following hard crab pot license categories: 

 
1.  10 bushels, or three barrels and one bushel, of crabs, if licensed for up to 85 crab pots. 
2.  14 bushels, or four barrels and two bushels, of crabs, if licensed for up to 127 crab pots. 
3.  18 bushels, or six barrels, of crabs, if licensed for up to 170 crab pots. 
4.  29 bushels, or nine barrels and two bushels, of crabs, if licensed for up to 255 crab pots 
5.  47 bushels, or 15 barrels and two bushels, of crabs, if licensed for up to 425 crab pots. 
 

C. From November 1, 2024, through December 16 31, 2024, and March 17, 2025, through May 15, 

2025, any commercial fisherman registration licensee legally licensed for any hard crab pot license, as 

described in 4VAC20-270-50 B, shall be limited to the following maximum daily harvest and possession 

limits, for any of the following crab pot license categories: 

 

1. Eight bushels, or two barrels and two bushels, of crabs, if licensed for up to 85 crab pots. 

2. 11 bushels, or three barrels and two bushels, of crabs, if licensed for up to 127 crab pots. 

3. 14 bushels, or four barrels and two bushels, of crabs, if licensed for up to 170 crab pots. 

4. 22 bushels, or seven barrels and one bushel of crabs, if licensed for up to 255 crab pots. 

5. 36 bushels, or 12 barrels of crabs, if licensed for up to 425 crab pots. 

 
D. When a single harvester or multiple harvesters are on board any vessel, that vessel’s daily harvest 

and possession limit shall be equal to only one daily harvest and possession limit, as described in 
subsections B and C of this section, and that daily limit shall correspond to the highest harvest and 
possession limit of only one licensee on board that vessel. 

 
E. When transporting or selling one or more legal crab pot licensee’s crab harvest in bushels or barrels, 

any agent shall possess either the crab pot license of that one or more crab pot licensees or a bill of lading 

13



 VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION                                                    PAGE 5 OF 7 

“PERTAINING TO BLUE CRAB FISHERY” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-270-10 ET SEQ.  

 

indicating each crab pot licensee’s name, address, commercial fisherman registration license number, date, 
and amount of bushels or barrels of crabs to be sold. 

 
  F. If any police officer finds crabs in excess of any lawful daily bushel, barrel, or vessel limit, as 

described in this section, that excess quantity of crabs shall be returned immediately to the water by the 
licensee who possess that excess over lawful daily harvest or possession limit.  The refusal to return crabs, 
in excess of any lawful daily harvest or possession limit, to the water shall constitute a separate violation 
of this chapter.  

 
G. When any person on board any boat or vessel possesses a crab pot license, it shall be unlawful for 

that person or any other person aboard that boat or vessel to possess a Seafood Buyers Boat License and 
buy any crabs on any day. 
 
4 VAC 20-270-52. Area Restriction.  
 

A. It shall be unlawful for any person to use any gear, except hard crab pots or peeler pots, to harvest 
crabs from the waters of Back Bay and North Landing River or within the jurisdiction of the Albemarle 
and Currituck watersheds as described in § 28.2-101 of the Code of Virginia. 

 
B. It shall be unlawful to possess, sell, or offer for sale crabs taken by any means other than hard crab 

pot or peeler pot from the waters described in this section. 
  

4 VAC 20-270-55. Minimum size limits. 
 

A. From the beginning of the season as described in 4VAC20-270-40 through July 15, it shall be 
unlawful for any person to harvest, possess, sell or offer for sale more than 10 peeler crabs, per United 
States standard bushel, or 5.0% of peeler crabs in any other container, that measure less than 3-¼ inches 
across the shell from tip to tip of the longest spikes.  From July 16 through the end of the season as 
described in 4VAC20-270-40, it shall be unlawful for any person to harvest, possess, sell or offer for sale 
more than 10 peeler crabs, per United States standard bushel, or 5.0% of peeler crabs in any other 
container, that measure less than 3-½ inches across the shell from tip to tip of the longest spikes, except 
as described in subsections B and C of this section. 

 
B. From July 16 through the end of the season as described in 4VAC20-270-40, it shall be unlawful 

for any person to harvest, possess, sell or offer for sale more than 10 peeler crabs, per United States 
standard bushel, or 5.0% of peeler crabs in any other container, that are harvested from waters on the 
ocean side of Accomack and Northampton counties and measure less than 3-¼ inches across the shell 
from tip to tip of the longest spikes, except as described in subsection C of this section. 

 
C. In the enforcement of these peeler crab minimum size limits aboard a vessel, the marine police 

officer shall select a single container of peeler crabs of his choosing to determine if the contents of that 
container violate the minimum size and tolerance described in this section.  If the officer determines the 

14



 VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION PAGE 6 OF 7 

“PERTAINING TO BLUE CRAB FISHERY” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-270-10 ET SEQ.  

contents of the container are in violation, then the officer shall return all peeler crabs on board the vessel 
to the water alive. 

D. It shall be unlawful for any person to take, catch, harvest, possess, sell or offer for sale, or to destroy
in any manner, any soft crab that measures less than 3-½ inches across the shell from tip to tip of the 
longest spikes.  

4 VAC 20-270-56. Daily Recreational harvest and possession limit. 

It shall be unlawful to take by using an unlicensed dip net or hand line, or two crab pots, or to harvest 
or possess for personal use aboard any vessel, more than one bushel of hard crabs or two dozen peeler 
crabs per day.  

4 VAC 20-270-57. Crab dredge fishery. 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 28.2-707 of the Code of Virginia, the crab dredging 

season of December 1, 2024, through March 31, 2025, is closed, and it shall be unlawful to use a dredge 

for catching crabs from the waters of the Commonwealth during that season. 

4 VAC 20-270-58. Repealed. 

4 VAC 20-270-60. Penalty.  

As set forth in § 28.2-903 of the Code of Virginia, any person violating any provision of this chapter 
shall be guilty of a Class 3 misdemeanor, and a second or subsequent violation of any provision of this 
chapter committed by the same person within 12 months of a prior violation is a Class 1 misdemeanor.  

* * * * * * * * 

This is to certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of the chapter passed by the Marine 
Resources Commission, pursuant to authority vested in the Commission by § 28.2-201 of the Code of 
Virginia, duly advertised according to statute, and recorded in the Commission's minute book, at meeting 
held in Hampton, Virginia on October 28, 2024. 

 COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 
MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION 

By: ______________________________ 

15



 VIRGINIA MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION PAGE 7 OF 7 

“PERTAINING TO BLUE CRAB FISHERY” 

CHAPTER 4 VAC 20-270-10 ET SEQ.  

Jamie L. Green 
Commissioner 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ____ day of _____ 2024. 

_____________________________________ 
Notary Public 

16


	2024 October Commission Meeting
	2024 October VMRC Draft Minutes Sept. 24, 2024
	#24-1880 GPYC
	#24-1858 RRYC
	#2021-050 Lynnhaven River Now Evaluation
	2024 October Tagging of Shellfish Public Hearing
	2024 October Crab Dredge Public Hearing



